City of Mississauga M

Memorandum MISSISSauGa

Date: October 16, 2023
To: Chair and Members of the Facility Accessibility Design Subcommittee
From: Martha Cameron, Legislative Coordinator

Meeting date: December 11, 2023

Subject: 2024 Facility Accessibility Design Subcommittee Meeting Schedule

The 2024 meeting dates for the Facility Accessibility Design Subcommittee (FADS) have been
scheduled as follows commencing at 1:30 PM virtually:

Monday, January 22, 2024
Monday, February 26, 2024
Monday, March 25, 2024
Monday, April 29, 2024
Monday, May 27, 2024
Monday, June 24, 2024
Monday, July 29, 2024
Monday, September 23, 2024
Monday, October 28, 2024
Monday, November 25, 2024

Meeting dates are subject to change and/or may be cancelled at the call of the Chair due to
insufficient agenda items or lack of quorum.

Please kindly contact the Legislative Coordinator in advance of the meeting if you will be absent
or late so that quorum issues can be anticipated and dealt with accordingly.

Martha Cameron

Prepared by: Martha Cameron, Legislative Coordinator
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